

## Station Lake View Beach, Michigan

Coast Guard Station #246

Location:	5 miles north of Fort Gratiot Light				
Date of Conveyance:	1897				
Station Built:	1898				
Fate:	Abandoned in 1946				

R	Δ	m	а	r	ks	-
	┖=		$\boldsymbol{a}$		$\sim$	• -

None.

## **Keepers:**

George W. Plough was appointed keeper on 11 February 1898 and left in 1915.

James Scott was appointed keeper in 1915.

CWO (L) John H. Oles was listed as the CO in 1929.

## **Photography:**

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page]

Added: February 2001